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Dear Mr. Harris:
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I am counsel for respondent Derrick Bonilla in the above-referenced case.

Respondent’s brief in opposition is due April 19, 2019. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, I
respectfully request an extension of 60 days, to and including June 18, 2019, to
file the brief in opposition. Such an extension would equal in length the 60-day

extension petitioner received before filing the certiorari petition.

This request is necessary because I was not involved in this case until very
recently, and other matters will demand my attention in the next several weeks.
In addition, I am informed that there will be at least one amicus brief in support
of the certiorari petition. An extension will allow our brief in opposition to

address the points raised in the amicus brief.

Sincerely,

fg‘"

Stuart Banner

cc: Michael M. Glick, counsel for petitioner




